Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2014 10:56 AM

To: '‘DeMayo, Toni'

Cc: Nichols, Taura

Subject: RE: Chevron 99708: Groundwater Monitoring Report & Site Assessment

Thanks Toni. | have updated Geotracker with a March 30, 2015 delivery date. Please use this email to document ACEH
concurrence with the extension.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: DeMayo, Toni [mailto:Toni.DeMayo@arcadis-us.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2014 9:16 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Nichols, Taura

Subject: RE: Chevron 99708: Groundwater Monitoring Report & Site Assessment

Hi Mark,

| am writing to send you an update on this site investigation status.

ARCADIS is continuing to work with Alameda County to obtain encroachment permits to install the off-site well in the
right-of-way of Seminary Avenue. Although we are closer to obtaining the permit, the investigation will not be able to
take place in time to submit the site investigation report by December 31. | understand that Oakland has moratorium
on work in public right of ways between November 1 and January 2. Therefore, we will need to request extension to
March 31, 2015 for the report submittal.

ARCADIS will do it’s best to work with the County and obtain these permits as soon as possible.

Please let me know if you have any questions. | will keep you updated on any progress we make.

Regards,

Toni

Toni DeMayo, ENV SP | Project Geologist | toni.demayo@arcadis-us.com

ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 320 Commerce, Suite 200 | Irvine, CA 92602
T. 714.508.2657| M. 609.458.8231 | F. 714.730.9345
www.arcadis-us.com




ARCADIS, Imagine the result FF
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]

Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2014 5:07 PM

To: DeMayo, Toni

Cc: Nichols, Taura

Subject: RE: Chevron 99708: Groundwater Monitoring Report & Site Assessment

Hi Toni,
I’m not sure I’ve seen the report as a hard copy; it may have slipped through the cracks somehow. | generally remember
paper copies as they are just so rare these days. I’ll pass the report on to our admin to handle, but please attempt to upload

to the ftp site with the next one. There are occasionally hiccups if it’s uploaded after 5 or 6 pm due to daily system
recovery / saving operations.

In regards to the extension, that does sound like a plan. Please use this to document ACEH concurrence with the
extension request to December 31. You should know that the city of Oakland generally does not permit public
encroachment into public right of ways between Nov 1 and Jan 2 (or there abouts) due to the holidays.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: DeMayo, Toni [mailto:Toni.DeMayo@arcadis-us.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2014 2:00 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Nichols, Taura

Subject: Chevron 99708: Groundwater Monitoring Report & Site Assessment
Importance: High

Hi Mark,

ARCADIS submitted the 1 Semi-Annual Groundwater Monitoring report on August 14, 2014 to Alameda County and. |
know this has been uploaded to both Alameda County Sharepoint site and to GeoTracker, but for some reason we
cannot locate it in either location. The report was also federal expressed to you.

Therefore, we uploaded another copy today to GeoTracker. | am writing to make sure you’ve received it and | am
attaching another copy for your convenience.

Also, we are still having issues obtaining site access to the private property (Mills College) across Seminary Avenue from
the site and with the City of Oakland to obtain permits for the installation of the off-site monitoring well. You have
granted us an extension for October 30, 2014 to submit the report. However, given the issues with the City, we will not
meet this deadline. | know from our previous conversations, you’ve stated that you will continue to work with us
regarding this issue and grant extensions in 2 month increments. Therefore, we will need to request another extension
for the report submittal.



ARCADIS will continue to work with the site owners and with the City to obtain the necessary permits to proceed with
the site investigation. | will keep you updated on any progress we make.

Thank you,
Toni

Toni DeMayo, ENV SP | Project Geologist | toni.demayo@arcadis-us.com

ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 320 Commerce, Suite 200 | Irvine, CA 92602
T. 714.508.2657| M. 609.458.8231 | F. 714.730.9345
www.arcadis-us.com

ARCADIS, Imagine the result E?
Please consider the environment before printing this email.



